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Lise Systern Manager or the ONTAP CLI to Click the Fix It button to resolve the issue
resalve the ssue.
Around midnight, the cluster generates a 30 minutes later, Unified Manager instructs
standard ASUP message. the cluster to generate an on-demand ASUP,
Unified Manager retrieves the new ASUP 30 minutes later, Unified Manager retrieves
Mmessage. the new ASUP message.

:

Unified Manager runs the rules against the
ASUP message.

Check the Events inventory page to verify
that the event has been obsoleted.
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From: 1ﬂ.11.12.13@cﬂmpanv.mn{

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 7:45 PM

To: sclaus@company.com; userl@company.com

Subject: Alert from Active IQ Unified Manager: Thin-Provisioned Volume Space at Risk (State: New)

A risk was generated by 10.11,12.13 that requires your attention.

Risk - Thin-Provisioned Volume Space At Risk
Impact Area - Capacity

Severity - Warning

State - New

Source - svm_nl:/sm_vol_23

Cluster Name - fas3250-39-33-37

Cluster FODN - fas3250-39-33-37-cm.company.com

Trigger Condition - The thinly provisioned capacity of the volume is 45,73% of the available space on the
host aggregate. The capacity of the volume |s at risk because of aggregate capacity issues.

Event details:
hitps://10.11.12.13:443/events/54

Source details:
httpsy//10.11.12.13:443//heatth/volumes/106

Alert detalls;
hitps://10.11.12.13:443/alerting/1
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Z#Unified Managerfy & ZIERNES

VMware Perl#f1Shel35 <&

Linux Perlf1Shel35 <15

Windows PowerShell « Perlfl.bat{5 < &
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FRAEMSEHMBEAEMLSS un cli login UKEEEFMBNAMFERERBIZENE o

CLIsz%

um cli login -u <username>
[-p <password>]

um cli logout

um help

um run cmd [ -t <timeout>
] <cluster> <command>

um run query <sgl command>

um datasource add -u
<username> -P <password> |
-t <protocol> ] [ -p

<port> ] <hostname-or-ip>
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um datasource list [
<datasource-id>]

um datasource modify [ -h

<hostname-or-ip> ] [ -u
<username> | [ -P
<password> ] [ -t
<protocol> ] [ -p <port> ]

<datasource-id>

um datasource remove
<datasource-id>

um option list

]
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um option set <option-
name>=<option-value> [
<option-name>=<option-
value> ... |

um version

um lun list [-gq] [
-ObjectType <object-id>]
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-QE RN E AR e

% o ObjectTypeRILLZLUN
gtree ~ # £ ~ Volume ~ BCEE ~
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-cluster 1

TEUEEERFIAF ~ T-cluster)
A0ObjectType + 1] ZA&ObjectID ©
MY BYHEERIDA 1WA
LUN o

i
MUREHEXBERTME . 1D

Address Port, Protocol
Acquisition Status,
Analysis Status,
Communication status,

Acquisition Message, and

Analysis Message °

BETHERIEE ©

FTHENAE -

UREEAE T TIE | Name,
Value, Default Value, and
Requires Restart.

FTHENAE -

Version ("9.6")

RSB R F){E © 1D and
LUN pathe
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um cluster node list [-qg]
[-ObjectType <object-id>]

um volume list [-g] [-
ObjectType <object-id>]

um quota user list [-qg]
ObjectType <object-id>]

um aggr list [-g] [-
ObjectType <object-id>]

um event ack <event-ids>
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Latency issues in VM application
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NBrEEHREERE B—TERBMNERBMEREEER

FERARNEEL RS
Click the *Update the Current

Certificate Attributes* option.
MBRERBMAFE ~ T—FeRiB N TBK%
1 WUSERRARRENE - HMEMIRE
ZE -~ BUNRCREBTRETIEAGLEE &
BB AR ~ MNFIEIZRAY(E ©

MREBABRE R LR
FAAHABIET « PTLUERR THERA
W RIE (Bl%localhost) | 1%ZEX

() #i - meEhibERE » IIRAL
PR ANNE A RN B LA
T o MBRYEH - HIEEHES
R AR BRI -

4. %B—T T2 UEHELEESE -
5. EFfENEIUnified Manager{alfR2s ~ (EFRVRBE ©

SeRk i
BARHTTPS B AR AT 0B -
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EHE#Unified Manager 51423

A ARt Unified ManagerfV4fEsE £ 1= 8 B RIE E RS - T REEENNL 2RSS
ZREMRE - SR E R E AR EREE) o

a2 Al

ERERAEECHMER o
TELIEEERENSDBAEETES -
RARERIIE

Rt BILUER M ERERBFE RS BIE ~ #EvSphere EFENBIEHIILES o NFTHMAEN « 52
RVMware S {4 o

HER
1. FEfETIES o
2. B RAMERE > BB E S o
EE TEHHTTPS/RESEE R
eI TEHEBIHTTPSZ 2 M /REHIEREERK « UERERIRHA/REINREETS
E o CAEEMNRSEEMNRTEFRERNNE - WiIgHIEEREZ REEFNEZ2(RE ©
Bt Z HI
T BEREARE{EEEAE -
g
1. FEEEERP ~ H—TF—R*>* HTTPS/&:E* ©
2. B— T FHHTTPSRHEHEEER"
3. {#1F <hostname>.csr B2 :
SeRiE
eI U IE IR A TVREBISHEENL) E1ITEE - RELEEEMNRSE
ZEHTTPSZ 2 /&E

TAIATE DERIREEN FEWEOREHERZE - BLERZEZE2MESE - KL
BN REERVARIRA BREEBRENZZERAE - CARER/RE AN TANRETIV
B IRHIEERNEEBREETHNLE2RE
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FsEZ Al
AZA5ER FENME -
* BTH NEREEBER) BF - Il DEEREE 2F

* B RE IR TFAPEERT
* BIIESERMIFRA /&SR « EUnified ManagerfRliRES/&B 2B H B /RS « SIEEAFEEN DRSS

T EARRAEANEESAE -

1. EEEEERP  B—T—R*> HTTPS/RE" -

2. B—TF THEHTTPS/EE o

3. TERMEVHEE ST  IH—THREER. LU E HEMES
4. EEVER « RRIE—T TRE) NUREER-

THESE AR RS IERAVE R AT -

R EIEME mEERAA
I LAfERE THTTPS/&:E ) BEERIGIRERIMNZ 2 M/&E « MAEEFHNHTTPS/&R:E ©

HTTPS/EHE

rHTTP iR EEGERSHBEINZEM/ESE « TEH/ESSEBZEEXR - EXHTTPS
/B5E - :Es‘t EHAIHTTPS/ERS o

MRIEFEAREEBIHTTPSARE ~ AL EE EETRAER R REIEMEERES o

583



=

Eg:'s

an LRI PRIC]MIT THEE ¢

54

* FTHHTTPS/EEHEEK

THEHERZEZHTTPS/REHEREEXK o MV EBERZIETEHETE <hostname>. csr 18 ~ LUELEIEZR
RIS REIREEDEITERE o

* ZRHTTPS/&E

THCE DERREEN SBUGORRICEEYE B LORZETRWES - ENEKDERERS
& ~ EBREE LR o

s BMELHTTPS /&R
ARG EEHTTPS/&E « LB RINZ2M/&E - EFEE Unified ManagerZ & ~ FiRV/EBEI 4 -

ERELHTTPS/REEHE AR

MEMELEHTTPSRE ] HeEAIRrELRBIZE2MEN ~ AR ERZENELEH
BIHTTPS/&:E o

BRIFREESNERERELER L -

MEABRMEEBUEMES) M TEMENRERY EEEEUBAMNENEMELRE « HEUN
ﬁuﬂ}éi‘t’%nﬂ °

* BRRE
WE o [CERENTEEERE (FQDN) -
fEUnified Manageri= 8] FHEARREH ~ £ E#EIPALL
* BFEH
F o BHEAEBREFE it « BE S REEESNITEHFIRE FER (it o

EA - BERENTIHIEMRTE -
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ER - EARIMENE CGHER) o
=B

ER - EARNBERMENE - EEEEERMENMEFZISONS
* BB

WE o [RT HAMlocalhostEt EthiERR ik 2 51 « 1B AT AZREFEUL MRS BV R MIFEEMITRME - LUESRD
fREEEaE -

R RS R BRI A S BRI « SRE HHS MR (Fllocalhost) | 1ZEY
5 o MBS AR TET BB ANNE S BRERLIETE - MBREEEA « AELNE
B o B B R TBIN o

s A1

B IR EEERE

[ThEEsR ) Hmrl:E SR {EAActive IQ Unified Manager IHEE ~ FIdNiREREZEL
MEREEYH - BUBAPIRE - HEBTIBERNIESHE « 15 R BB T/ERSEL ~ I
=RAEWACctive 1IQ AEEFESEHHITNEE ©

() rosxe EmE@ERRAARERAEREAGNERE .

MBI LENERAENR  F2H TRARER LEIE<EIINEE
R k(ZA L EBE<EaIhEE

JRABREEFEE
RAVEFEFEEBEENRBRBEREE (SLO) EITHEESE - ILEBEFERARA -

EXFRLETHAERF ~ & BILATEONTAP HiifActive IQ Unified Manager E &M HITEREMNYIHEE LR EHET
Fa#H « WIREISIKRAEARTS B RN R AR EEEE T (FaH -

AT — AR > ThRERR R > R R B R S IR RN S AL THAE - RBNIEThAERS « NHIRE A HIRFARE
ZE
* BRRE (BEILFEHERKE)
* RA>*UEEARTSE AR
* RAI>*EEFRER
MEREREl BELEYN MUERBEREENIIFEH
Mty B TTEEHNEE) Eik
TR A A S E R I M AEBRTS B A AR IR ~ IR E#HGFLEEH St UEER SRk Z MHER

BERNFEELFEH - UKANENILEEaH - TTREHMERTFERHIOPS) ERTAIREREER R
DLEFMEENRELFEH  SHEBEENTLRENEEE  TRTERECRATEEMIE (IOPS) -

EENIEIhEE Z 8 ~ (&R LU TUnified Manager REST API ~ #E*IhaEFRS*>*:RBE1%ER*>* API Documentation *>*
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EEREHERSERNMITIHA IR c HE ~ el A EHATBEIPAEFURL ~ DUE7ZEREST APIEE
https://<hostname>/docs/api/

WMFEAPIRVEHEE A ~ FB2E "BtAEAActive 1Q Unified Manager F#REAPI" ©

APIREiE

APIRIZBINSE AT Active IQ Unified Manager ;23718 FONTAP 1@ 5lE A BN eI 1 B —1F I
IREESERIEERE °

A ARE S —RE AUnified Managerfs tHIRRVABRE B EIRUAMEINEE © 30 ~ AT U —Rg*>*ThRER E*>*
APIRE*ER R EF ALLIOEE ©

Unified Manager REST APIZ2ONTAP R&LEAPIAR[E « ONTAP i IEFRA RITHAEARAE BB Unified Manager REST
APIfE o RiB « INRIEEFEHEFEER « EEZHONTAP A ARI4Unified ManagerfI B IBINAE « UEIES
EINFEMIRIEINGE « AT AR APIRIEINAE L FITONTAP ISfAPI o BB & A Proxy « LLONTAP R4
ENEIZENERRER  FAPIERIBEL o LA LUEAUNified ManagersB 8 BRI I TIFEAPIRZEUR &
IHONTAP £Ih5E « MEERIEERMNEEREER © Unified Managerf] 4 B —E 122 - ZZONTAP HUnified
Manager#l{ TERE S IENEEZEE L HITAPI - APHEEIMICIFEEI EIZFONTAP REONTAP FEitEFITHIERIREST
APIF{EEIR[EFEAER] ©

EURIEIhRE Z 8 ~ (SRI LA ThAERT*>*:RBA1RER*>* APISX {4 *>*R3E “4E 5 #1TUnified Manager REST API o
&~ AT A E 2B IPAEAIURL ~ LIMTNFEXREST APIEME https://<hostname>/docs/api/

WMEAPIFIEARE N « 55285 Active IQ Unified Manager (S EBEAPIREEAS3E5/m) o

Al B 7By

] A3 E Active 1Q Unified Manager FN&Sh@RHEURER - 7HisEREAREHZ
% - FEAREXZEHED o ILEIBETER AR -

CRILUS A IETHAE ~ Bt —AR>*ThRERR E > EE B AR AR - BB IhAER - IS B s R 1R (U
PIEENEBRIREIRS] (UDEREN)  ZBRARTEBEL - TARES 4320 DI (72/)\6) o

() MRCCERAZMBRETES (SAVL) BiE - BIEAGEREIGEE .
AO#Fuk;EEActive 1Q

oI LIEE =S ERMASERACctve 1IQ AOAILEITHEE o ILEERE B2 Active 1Q A O 4T,
RERMETARRSAERE - BEENHEHMEBM o IEEIBTERARA °

R LETh8ERFActive 1Q Unified Manager ~ SZ3RRVINREERERActive |Q REEEA OAEILEEIRAEH - SLEHEHF
TiE B HAutoSupport FIEREIEREEFERAREENSEEN « PUT—AERBIZREIL - BLEEHEHMUNified
ManagerSE4[E ~ AI#RIBRAAERE « /iR - REBHEMCEAF T AEMERRNSEFHERR

TR AR —Rg*>*ThAERR E *>* Active 1Q  (Portal B 4*) HREZERBISEALLINEE - ERAFIYMNBERIES
1~ 1B ZER Storage Management > Event Setup *>* H{E#REI*F &) - {E#RA -

HETHAETESS AU o (ZALLIHAER]{Z Lk Active IQ 7EUnified Manager E3$IRSNEETRABNEML o (SHR « BUBLL
INBERT:EUnified ManagerfEActive IQ &R &AM E R0 @ 151ZINEE LHRTESMH o
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SEEEBFRE
RREEHEARE 51 nT 17 Bh (S8 Bl B 7R FA Unified ManagerRi& B IR ©

# @ Unified ManagerF 478

BEHE « Lol SERREEFE B R4 Unified ManagerfY R T8 o Fl0 ~ el sE8E &R
an W « UEEEFRIMKERT « TIREHESR BV 8HERR! Unified ManagerfalAR
52 .

HE T HABATENT RS TR ~ $RUnified Manager@1EVMware ESXifa]iR23 + Red Hat CentOS Linux{a
AR23EXMicrosoft WindowsfAIAR2S L #ITME °

E B Unified ManagerE#fEFRLEE 12T

B R EZEUnified ManagerEREARER « MK EHISK—ERME - LA UEER
SETHRE MREEFHRE - W AEHELEHTTPSESE -

FtaZ Al

i A AR E 5 98 AUnified Manager ~ SiEREAERERSARHKE - ARENITELETE -
EREATIE

TR AER M RTE (HEMIPAIL) FEUnified Manager Web Ul o S REE S B AR A48 E 7 SRS IP(L
it ~ BIRTIEE AR T IS ERTE - IREFADHCPREAERE « Bl ATBEEVEDNS © t1RKIEF:R
EDHCPZ(DNS * & BEEREHBTE MUnified Manager'| ~ B %2 M IRF2 T RAN o

iR T RBIVIEIR D TUAM « MREE TR « WITEERAMIERLTERFIUnified Manager Web
Ul ~ SERAREE ML 2R -

R ITEAFEARSNIPAIIETIEE B TBIRTFEWeb Ul ~ BN REE 2R - MAREELNIESE - &
B~ RYFENRE « EEEPHNEHRBRABREMREERNT -

INRETEUnified ManagerP 8 F 1258 « BINBEFBIEFHOnCommand Workflow Automation BIOS (WFA)
PR FEHETE c EWFARARE BEIFH M LE o

7EUnified ManagerE & as =M@ Z A ~ FTEVREAGER ©
FER
1. BEHTTPSRZ2M&S

N R EABE 5 AR AY R TEARIZENUnified Manager Web Ul ~ BIXBEEHESHTTPS/ERE « 7 S H Bign
By L B T BRI RS o

2. EFEREIUnified Manager/E #1425
EELHTTPS/&REZE ~ A BEREE Unified ManagerE#itdes o
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B HELinux& 4 L AUnified ManagerE %78

BRHZ « SO aEAE B S B 2 L4 Unified ManagerfYRed Hat Enterprise Linuxg{CentOSt4
BV ERTE o FIU0 ~ [SARERRE SR d % M - LUETEY HLinuxi$23EF « FEFRM AR
B« T{EB+4H T 2 L1 pY = EE ¥4 Al Unified Manager{alikzs ©

FtEZ Al

& B ER rootf & FENE 2= Unified ManagerfILinux%& 4t o

RARERIE

EaIAfEA M E (S EHIPAE) 7ZEUnified Manager Web Ul o ¥R ETE SR EHARE AAEEREEE 7 BFREIP{L
3t ~ BIRTRICE AR T HISERTE o MNRFEHADHCPREAR « B F 428 B DNSEARSS o

ERFMATBAIERA AR « WNREEE TR EI T 86BN %A EHRFEUnified Manager Web Ul
BN BEEEMINZ 2 MRS ©

R IEEAREARSIPAIETIEE B TBRTFEWeb Ul ~ BN REE 2R - MAREELNIESE - &
i@~ EMRERRERBME  UERETHNEMLEEBRIHREAT o HEVRSEELnuiEBREMBREIZ
AIAEER o

AR IEIEUnified Managerh &8 F %778 ~ BIBFEFEFHOnCommand Workflow Automation BIOS (WFA)
PR FEHETE c EWFARARE BEIFH M LIE o

TR

1. MUrootfEFE B DB ALBEIEXHIUnified ManagerR 47 ©

2. MATYE2 ~ F1kUnified Manager#tBE B ABRARIMYySQLEREE : systemctl stop ocieau ocie
mysqgld

3. (FALINUXETE FH#4F8 hostnamect]l A% . hostnamectl set-hostname new FQDN
hostnamectl set-hostname nuhost.corp.widget.com

4. BMELFEARBBAIHTTPS/E:E | /opt/netapp/essentials/bin/cert.sh create
O. EMENENEIRARTS . service network restart
6. EMEERFEZE A %E%ﬁﬁ’\]i’f%%*ﬁ%?ﬁ%?’ﬂpingﬁﬁE', : ping new hostname

ping nuhost
Itban < FEEEISTAl # R 48 TR BFT R E RUMEE]I P/t

7. SERREESFE F MR IBEER - WA TGRS EMEE Unified Manager | systemctl start mysqgld

ocile ocieau

S ZE S R 1 2= Unified ManagerZ#}E B $%

Unified Manager& & B #% 8 3 ONTAP fitVMware 24U E ZIRIFT B B2 AR T RBEE
Ko EHREBERT ~ ol geFEIEME L EB &I/ o
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HI40 ~ 1R Unified Managerit KEREWEEK - MEBEREEAFTZEHE - WERNEEHAIESH - EEH
EEHEMI%H « REWEIESEM « MEBEHREMI5SWE « EiREWEIEASEM -

(D)  =EmEnoswBRE  FEEEERELMEL o

SR ETER B RFAENSERTHERE ~ BUR Unified Manager@1EVMware ESXifAlR28 * Red Hat
i CentOS Linux{@fk2s - EE7EMicrosoft Windows @25 _L#1T ©

AVMware 4 2R FYE EHEZBRIE AN ZE RS

YIRICFEILMUNified ManagerE Rl ERBERHEIEZEEE vl UATE LI 1B IE NN HARE 2= R
disk 3°

FtaZ Al

* BB R VSphere ClientAY7ZEUE o
© EREESRASERREFEMRE -
© SNEIREREEEREREEN o

RARERIIE
BT EMEREIE A/ N2 B S A o

P

1. #EvSphere R imA ~ EEBXUnified ManagerE #1423 « REIMEELHWEREFTER disk 3 c NEFMAE
K~ B2 EVMware XX ff o

7EvSpherefAE i « #EH Unified ManagerFeHities « AR TS *HR51EHK -
B—TEEEHRE - AFERTHNERELBNEBEAMETIES -

B ETHRER P ~ WA RAAERS EIBAVARSE ©

B RAAARRIHAER P ~ BAEINERHERRE A/ N EIBRVARSE ©

o &~ W DN

i 2= EIFE E Linux EHRVE R B £7

NRIEABDECHVHIEZERIFE /opt/netapp/data BEREE X Unified Manager » E1&
EAIZELinux i « AR L4 Unified Managerfs ~ (SR IATE LI B I INEAREZoR ~ A&
SN0 _ERYRAEEZERI /opt /netapp/data BEE o

FAtEZ Al

1S BEArootE A EFEVE « 7 AE7EENZ 2 Unified ManagerfYRed Hat Enterprise LinuxZ{CentOS Linuxig
58 ,

RARRIEIELIE
RS H D Unified Manager&E ~ BIZINER BERAIA/ o
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TR

- YrootEE B 9B AL E LR ZEBAILInuxi%2S
- BB % [EF 1= LEUnified ManagerBRFS M AERIRIMySQLERES | systemctl stop ocieau ocie

590

mysqgld

- BUERENERR (fIN /backup-data) ~ WA EIHRIMIRZEREIZRE N B RIS K}

/opt/netapp/data B °

- ERIRENABTIERLERE /opt /netapp/data BRERMNERBRE © cp -arp

/opt/netapp/data/* /backup-data

. AN BEEASE Linux :

FIRBEMKBSE Linux$EE! /opt/netapp/data BRK :

se type= ls -Z /opt/netapp/data | awk '{print $4}'| awk -F: '{print $3}'|
head -1

ARG EORLTFESTAR

echo S$se type
mysgld db t

a. 1T chcon HE AP EERRISE Linux3EEER< © chcon -R --type=mysqgld db t /backup-
data

BIRIAZS /opt/netapp/data BEE :
a. cd /opt/netapp/data
b. rm -rf *

#&IEIK/N /opt /netapp/data BEBLVMEn S SETIEEEIMNOTLRE « IEEHZED&A750 GB °
(D Z4E /opt/netapp/data AZENFSEHCIFSHAE LRYB &R ©

58 /opt/netapp/data BifEEZE (mySQL) MEF4H (root) RAENE © 1s -1tr /opt/netapp/
| grep data

A S ELORLTHETAS

drwxr-xr-x. 17 mysqgl root 4096 Aug 28 13:08 data

YR BEBESE Linux ~ sAMEERHIAZR /opt/netapp/data BEIEREAmysqld_db_t:

a. touch /opt/netapp/data/abc

b. 1s -2 /opt/netapp/data/abc

ARG EORLTFESTAR



-rw-r--r--. root root unconfined u:object r:mysqgld db t:s0O
/opt/netapp/data/abc

10. MIFFIEZE abe FILE—23K ~ IWERAIERER KA FEME R EHR

M. ERAS backup-data EEIEFER /opt/netapp/data Bt cp -arp /backup-data/*
/opt/netapp/data/

12. YN BEYAESE Linux ~ 5S5HITF5&% | chcon -R --type=mysqgld db t /opt/netapp/data
13. B¥BIMySQLARTS : systemctl start mysqgld

14. MySQLRARFEERBN1E « 551K T 5IEF B BhocieflocieaufRF5 : systemctl start ocie ocieau

15. FRrE RIS ERENTE - AMIBRE(D BRI /backup-data : rm -rf /backup-data

#Microsoft Windows1a) iRa 0V ZEEE FARE A1 N 2=

WMRIEEEIEMNUNIfied ManagerBRHEREEZ S « AILUE A= HIE E ZE Unified
ManagerBYZEEE Rt o

FtaZ Al
R EERWindows R A BIESHR o
RARIEIETLIE
B CTERS R 2R 2 A1 SR Unified ManagerB R ©

TR

1. MRS EE S DB ACEMGHRZ BRI Windows RARES
2. {RERICE P ARATIE BB % ZE IRV 75 VAR FERY 2 BRIET

<R 39
TERRARSE L « IMEEEE LR Unified Manager
AR ERHVEBEE LR Follow the steps in the

Microsoft topic:
https://technet.microsoft.com/en-
us/library/cc771473 (v=ws.11l) .aspx

["EFREARVolume" )
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IR s5tER

EERFARSS L - FIGTERE o
Follow the steps in the
Microsoft topic:
https://msdn.microsoft.com/en-
us/library/dd163551.aspx [ "HTIEHEHE
]

TEER ISR b EINEER DB @RI/ o

Follow the steps in the VMware
topic:
https://kb.vmware.com/selfservice
/microsites/search.do?language=en
_US&cmd=displayKC&externalId=1004
071 ["IBINEERR D B @YK\ ]

BB EER T B SR R PR

AT BRIV TRR N ER RIFIRA57 18 - IRFRAEEENESKETRRFENT
Y ~ R LG R PRI PRI PR BB 23 108015788 © IERRE E R ZtUnified ManagerS\1T{ERSF
EEZFIAERENMETERES -

FAtEZ Al
A BERIREFEREIDAZREE « 78S AUnified Manager{@iR23AVAEETIES o

RINERT(E

EE S EIEHREEA T BRI E R ZEREMAIRIE Unable to consistently collect from cluster
<cluster name> B Data collection is taking too long on cluster <cluster name> °

LB TR R E RS « ATAERH B Unified Managerfi & MM A B M ERISEE o )
() o FAESNMEEREEERABE 0N HREREE  ERSHMNESE « WA
{EEENE BB - Hit15HWINE « LAEEMEKEBINBERA -
TSR EEERAE St B A 0GE s R SR AR o
55
1. LUISSHE A& #EsEF & B AUnified ManagerE 14 o

IR & R R Unified Manager#fizE TIE 81T ©
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2. EARE WAt AR PR R IThAERIERAR S « ABEnter ©
3. WIRHIRRET « FERBAMEECHERS -
4. MAREREHERAREBRAOET « A& REnter

TRk TE

WNRIZH Unified ManagerliERF B REIPRE E A10T 15088 « BB FIELEEINEPERMLIER (FI20Graphite)
B AEE BB R ER EE R ~ FREENR I A Unified Managerft EERFREIEIRR ©

& Unified Manager{r & S EAMSEERNEERE

IRIETESL ~ Unified Manager& i FiA R BRSNS HERAMBEERH#FE R © It
2%~ EERgEEMmER - L,(@ﬁ“”%ﬁﬂﬁﬁ"“%ﬁ IttTER R0 E B A I AZ 8RR
BEENRTZEEMBRBIARBABREMES « IR EMET(RERE ~ LUEUnified Managerl,
RIEFTVEE o

a2z Al
T ARRRARAEEEAE -
RREELF

ERIE TERMRR) EETHEEMEDELNRBAR o BLERE S i Unified Managersif T {ERERT
B T S EEMRE o

@ Unified Manager@ 57 S8R E—UBEM ST B - BRSBTSt BRI SR ZRIER S/ Y
AT ER] - EREBI0KRMSDEEEMEEE K « UKk6EANES/ NFEEMEER FER) -

IAEEBRE « AEGHEMEFERZRRRISEA SETHE « A REEREHAE - BEREHREELETIF

I SO

* ERMAEEN B EFRE R Unified Manager& #HESMIER

* ENEGERE B Unified Manager& EHEF R o

* REHMZ AN EH R R BRIEFERENEPERR o

* VBRSNS ARt BRIV E - ERBHMZAIREER ©

* MREMHRBIARBBMAEERMR B « MAEBRETAFRT—AHAE - EEENMESHEEMAERT
AIAERBERER

1 SRS TR ERRE o

2. 7z TERMRE) BEYP B IEMRE) 3 MEEERGRE) BETREIEIR C UIREBERERER
B ~ ARE—T MEF -
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EIREHIAutoSupport B

5 e] LUEHE HAutoSupport Unified Manager B EHMEX 45 E RITRSTE R E A ST < 1%
ZBFT ~ DUIBRIRIRIE B&E(F « WiIHBISHEIRIENTRENM - IRIETER - RS RUALLDY
SE ~ AL RISEHIEINEE ~ WUIESNetAppActive IQEYIFEEAutoSupport ©

FYRZ Al

S BV HEEERENEDEA ©

RNEETIIE

THEUWebARBHIERER « rI7EIEThEE LF 2 E23FENetApp AL Active IQ © [BRYR L
ZBAutoSupport EXFE 5% TE 2 B SR INAE ~ A Seid ERHMEEINetApp ©

"NetApp Active 1Q"

TR

1. EERIESEEET ~ 32— T —#*>* AutoSupport 2E* o

2. iE* TEYFAutoSupport E G ERHMBEIEE Active 1Q Sfit 2F* ) 1ZEU51R °
3. MMBEE  AAE&RHTTP ProxyfAfREEHIRTE « EIHBNIEREEN o

4 —T T*fEFE*] o

EHXBEEAutoSupport FIINEEEE

&AL Unified Manager R 48 B sMEX 45T 245 20PT ~ UAHBh RS HEARRIRE - IEHE |
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